
From: cmecf@rid.uscourts.gov
To: cmecfnef@rid.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:15-cv-00191-WES-LDA Securities and Exchange Commission v. Churchville et al Order on

Motion to Compel
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 9:09:31 AM

***This message originated outside your organization***

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court

District of Rhode Island

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was entered on 5/15/2019 at 9:08 AM EDT and filed on 5/15/2019 
Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Churchville et al
Case Number: 1:15-cv-00191-WES-LDA
Filer:
Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text: 
TEXT ORDER granting in part and denying in part [138] Motion to Compel the
Receiver and SEC to Answer Questions about the Proposed Distribution Plan.
The Court grants this motion only insofar as it is consistent with the Court's
text order dated December 20, 2018, directing the Receiver to provide
Churchville with Exhibits A, B, and C to the Receiver's Recommendation and
Motion to Allow Recommended Class 3 Claims (ECF Nos. [133-1], [133-2], [133-
3]), subject to the Protective Order docketed at ECF No. [144]. Beyond
providing these Exhibits, the Court finds no basis on which to compel the
Receiver and/or the SEC to respond to Churchville's questions. So Ordered by
Chief Judge William E. Smith on 5/15/2019. (Jackson, Ryan)
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